AGENDA

MEMORANDUM
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR & CITY COMMISSIONERS
VIA: RODNEY LUCAS, CITY MANAGER

FROM: Jongelene Adams

SUBJECT:  Community & Economic Development Department

DATE: 6™ October 2022

GENERAL SUMMARY/BACKGROUND:

Barfield Highway Change Order #10 — This change order is for Barfield Highway
Reconstruction. The change order is for compensation to Rosso Site Development
(contractor) for the cost difference of Type 9 inlet slabs for the five (5) drainage structures
on the west side of Barfield Highway.

On September 12, 2022, City Commission approved CO #6 (Resolution 2022-35) for the
exploratory work for the inlet slabs for the drainage structure. This change order relates to
the previous CO #6 and would compensate the Contractor to implement the solution. This
solution is providing the five (5) structures: S-125, S-130, S-140, S-145 and S-147 as
directed by the EOR to change the inlet tops. The Contractor was directed to install type 9
tops in lieu of the P-5 and P-6 shown on the original plan.

Rosso is entitled to 100% of the $2,470.22 cost difference for the inlet slab tops as directed
in the RFI response (w/the EOR).

BUDGET IMPACT: $2,470.22 concurrency is granted by FDOT for this funding. There
are no additional days allotted for this change order.

LEGAL NOTE: N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The Department of Community & Economic Development recommends approval of this
change order #10.

ATTACHMENTS:
Change Order #10
Resolution 2022 - 45




